

# Roy Crisman, PMP, CSM

roy@roycrisman.com 415-260-0205 900 Tennessee St. #14 San Francisco, CA

---

## SUMMARY:

Engineering Manager with over 15 years of experience in software development. Managed engineering team of 17 through company acquisition while integrating with new flagship product and onboarding 16 new team members. Widely praised by peers and managers for ability to manage multiple projects with “an easy-going style which belies his attention to detail”.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

**QE Manager, Automation & Performance - Adobe, San Francisco, CA 2009 - 2013**

Built and lead Automation & Performance QE team of 10 to build test frameworks for Flash Player on Mobile and Desktop. Hands-on management of performance test development and automation.

- Built Jenkins/Java/Python based Android test automation framework for 30,000+ tests which became the basis of overhaul for entire Flash Player/AIR test automation framework.
- Architected and built new Performance test framework on-time while advancing evolution of the greater Flash team test infrastructure.
- Coordinated transfer of responsibilities of team of 15 and infrastructure of 100+ machines to offshore teams during gradual reorg.
- Guided external agencies in development of 3<sup>rd</sup> party test media and white papers.

**Engineering Manager - Startup & Sonic Solutions / Roxio, San Francisco, CA 2004 - 2009**

Owned the engineering process and acted as sole Program/Project Manager for Roxio’s consumer Java + LAMP SOA SaaS [www.PhotoShow.com](http://www.PhotoShow.com). Worked closely with executives, Product Management, IT, QA, Operations, and outside teams to develop all PhotoShow website, widget, desktop, and video services. Lead 3 teams as Scrum Master concurrently.

- Managed integration into the flagship product on a tight deadline following acquisition.
- Integrated and supported 16 new developers in China and Santa Clara to our products.
- Adapted team’s generic Agile process into formal Scrum as a template for the rest of Sonic.
- Built production Ant/Cruise Control continuous integration (CI) system for PhotoShow.com.
- Replaced departing Director of Engineering while maintaining most responsibilities.
- Directed QA team in automation of browser tests with Selenium framework.

**Senior Developer - Eastman Kodak / Mindex, Rochester, NY 2001 - 2003**

Performed as expert for reusable photo-kiosk for entertainment venues. Involved in visual design, usability testing, software architecture, development, and testing, and deployment of kiosks.

- Deployed 61 kiosks for 12 venues, 2,000 users/day, 2 million sessions by the end of 2003.
- Improvised automated uptime testing to solve crashing that eluded QA automation expert.
- Innovated remote monitoring system during testing which became essential for support.

## ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE:

More work history and recommendations at: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/roycrisman>

Coordinator, Macromedia User’s Group, Rochester, NY, 2003 - 2005

## FAMILIAR TOOLS & TECHNOLOGIES:

**Programming Languages:** Python, Java, MySQL, PHP, Flash ActionScript, Director Lingo, XML/SOAP, SQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, LAMP stack, Ant, C++.

**Software:** Flash, Flex, Director, Photoshop, Illustrator, DreamWeaver, Mantis, Bugzilla, DevTrack, IssueWeaver, Omniture, CVS, SVN, Eclipse, Perforce, Cruise Control, Jenkins.

## EDUCATION:

Iowa State University, Bachelor of Science, Computer Science, 1996

Iowa State University, Bachelor of Fine Arts, Art and Design, 1996